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ATTACHMENT 5

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS AND SUBSTANTIVE REVISIONS FROM DRAFT RFP

I.  The following questions and answers are provided regarding subject Draft RFP

1.  Question:  We have expended quite some effort to capture the scope of work from the two CDs you provided.  We feel it would be highly improbable to derive a level of effort that would translate into an accurate headcount for performing the workload.  Do you plan on providing any additional level of effort data?

Answer:   No, the Government does not plan to provide any level-of-effort data.  Offerors should be able to determine labor hours and costs necessary to complete the work included in Exhibit F and the Performance Work Statement (Exhibit A).  See Section L.18.I.3. 

2.  Question:  OMB Circular A-76, Attachment B, page B10, requires the CO to include in the solicitation a separate CLIN for a phase-in plan.  Will such a plan be included?

Answer:  The phase-in plan is required by L.17.A.2(a).  The cost for execution of the plan is included in B.1 of the Contract Schedule as CLIN 1.

3.  Question:  Reference 1.3.4.1/L.17/M.3.  Under federal law, civil servants positions are developed on the basis of work content as opposed to employee qualifications.  Will you revise the PWS requirements and the evaluation instructions/criteria to allow the consideration of a position description for the Project Manager for the MEO?  

Answer:  The Key Position and Organization evaluation criterion has been changed significantly to a “Staffing and Organization” criterion.  The Offeror should review L.17.A.2(c)(2) carefully.  Offerors are required to provide information for up to three Key Positions, including the Project Manager. The Agency Tender is required to provide Position Descriptions for the Key Positions as well as the qualifications considered appropriate for these positions.  In addition, PWS task 1.3.4.1 was revised to delete the requirement for resumes to be delivered at the post-decision conference.   PWS task 1.4.2, Personnel Requirements, was revised to delete the requirements specified for the Project Manager and Alternate Project Manager(s).  

4.  Question:  Because of the nature of an A76 competition, the MEO must show how the organization will go from its current state to the Most Efficient Organization, therefore we are requesting the 60 page limit on Volume I, Technical be increased to 100 pages.

Answer:  The page limit for Volume I will not be increased.  See L.17 for what information is required.  The Government does not require a description of the current state.  All offerors are cautioned to follow the proposal preparation instructions carefully.

5.  Question:  The PWS describes requirements that have direct application to either test article development or precision machining and it’s clear that they would be directed by individual service orders.  The PWS also describes work such as Phase-In; Phase-Out; weekly meetings; scheduled/unscheduled meetings, conferences, briefings (daily, weekly, monthly or otherwise); training; preparation of service order plans; tool crib operation; etc., much of which is at the direction of the COTR.  The answer in amendment 2 indicated these would not be covered by a management service order.  Will the resulting agreement include funding to cover this work much like that on a “mission” or completion form contract?

Answer:  Yes.  The Offerors are required to propose costs for performance of the Workload Portfolio, which represents for proposal purposes the work covered by PWS tasks 5.1.2, 5.1.3, 5.1.4, 5.2, 5.3.1, 5.4, and the 1.6 interfaces necessary for task planning and performance (See L.18.I.3(a)).  Service Orders will be used to direct work that can only be defined as particular individual requirements arise.  The Offeror is also required to propose costs for performance of the requirements that are already defined in the PWS and will not be directed via Service Order.  Any resulting agreement will cover both Service Order and Non-Service Order directed work.

6.  Question:  In the workload attachment there are Form(s) 133 for each task.  In some cases, the tasks have associated drawings that are not referenced in the 133s.  In others, the 133 reference drawings are not in the work package.  Do the 133s determine the work required in the workload attachment?

Answer:  Yes.  However, some corrections were made to TE 1.3-001, Workload.  These corrections are reflected in TE 1.3-001 in the final RFP.  

7.  Question:  Reference B.6.  Will the MEO be able to use existing NASA contracts?

Answer:  Yes, consistent with OMB Circular A-76 (e.g., Attachment B, D.4.a(1)(a), and Attachment C, B.4.h(1)). 

8.  Question:  Reference H.13.  Is the MEO considered to be ISO certified under LaRC’s ISO certification?

Answer:  Yes.  

9.  Question:  I have spent a considerable amount of time going through the Main Task folder provided and have come across several drawings that were either not complete or non-existent.  The attached file is a spreadsheet of what I have found to date.  Any of the fields in yellow are ones that I cannot estimate.  Can you clarify whether I should ignore these requirements or wait for clarification?  NOTE:  The spreadsheet referenced in this question is not included with this amendment.

Answer:  Some changes have been made in Exhibit F for the final RFP.  Those tasks that have been changed from the Draft RFP are marked in the first column of TE 1.3-001.  Each of the changed tasks have a “Read First” file that summarizes the changes that have been made in Exhibit F.

11.  Question:  In amendment 2 to the Draft RFP, the answers to questions 14 and 27 indicate that the Government will not provide computers nor will it specify a plug number to be used in the evaluation.  As a bidder this seems to present an unleveled playing field in favor of the MEO, certainly in the case of transition costs for a commercial SP.  Will the Government take this into account during the evaluation to level the playing field?  Can the SP “pick-up” the lease on the existing computers without disturbing the hardware installations or software configurations so that they can be immediately used in the current condition?

Answer:   The Government will furnish the existing computers for transition purposes but no later than September 17, 2005. The SP will be required to transition to its proposed IT equipment by that time.  PWS 3.1.3 and 4.3 were revised to reflect this change in the final RFP. Both the Agency Tender and private sector offerors will be afforded the same opportunity to use the ODIN contract or to obtain computers through other means; the cost of the proposed computers will be evaluated for the Agency Tender and private-sector offerors.  Therefore, we do not see that this presents an “unleveled playing field”. 

12.  Regarding the Representative Service Order in Attachment 4, the drawing provided (ML-7012456) depicts the right hand and left hand elevons in the field of the drawing but does not list them in the parts list.  Can we assume that the elevons are part of the deliverables and the machining and fitting to the brackets is part of the order?

Answer:  Yes.

13.  Question:  A Work Management System is required of the SP per the PWS 5.1.2 and the revised Section L, p. 14, item (5).  Please clarify the Government’s expectations for this system, e.g., must it be 100% computer automated?  Must it interface with similar computerized systems used by NASA LaRC, etc.?

Answer:  No, it does not have to be 100% computer automated or interface with other computer systems.  The Government will evaluate the adequacy and suitability of the proposed Work Management System under Subfactor 2 of Factor 1, Mission Suitability.

14.  Question:  Hot Acoustic Model Work does not appear to be covered in the PWS.  Are they covered?  

Answer:  Section 5.2.1.2 of the PWS, Propulsion Simulation Models, has been revised to include fabrication of high-temperature models able to withstand operating temperatures up to 2000(F.

15.  Question:  Reference 1.3.4.3, Meetings, Conferences, and Briefings.  How often, where, and how long can we expect the off-site meetings?  Is there any historical information to support this requirement? 

Answer:   The SP will be required to attend off-site meetings as directed in Service Orders.  The PWS has been revised to reflect this.

16.  Question:  The PWS describes requirements that have direct application to either test article development or precision machining and it’s clear that they would be directed by individual service orders.  The PWS also describes work such as Phase-In, Phase-Out; weekly meetings, scheduled/unscheduled meetings, conferences, briefings (daily, weekly, monthly or otherwise); training; preparation of service order plans; tool crib operation; etc., much of which is at the direction of the COTR.  Is it NASA’s intent to issue a management service order for the direction of these activities?

Answer:  The Government does not intend to issue Service Orders for phase-in, phase-out, on-site meetings and briefings, training, preparation of Service Order plans or tool crib operation.  The Government will issue Service Orders for work to be performed under 5.2 and 5.4 of the PWS.   

17.  Question:  Reference 1.5.1.2.2, last sentence.  Will the technical direction be consistent with the proposal transition plan.  If no, what do we need to plan for?  

Answer:  SP employees who will operate forklifts will be required to attend a LaRC-provided certification class of approximately two hours and SP employees who will operate cranes will be required to attend a LaRC-provided certification class of approximately two hours.  The last sentence of 1.5.1.2.2 was revised in the final RFP.

18.  Question:  Reference 1.6.5, how will direction be provided to the MEO?  Through service orders?

Answer:  Paragraph 1.6.5 is intended to state that there will be no personal services on a resulting contract; i.e., the contractor employees will not be subject to the relatively continuous supervision and control of Government employees (see FAR 37.104).  The SP, whether a private sector company or the MEO, will receive direction through Service Orders (H.15). 

19.  Question:  Reference 1.8.2.2, the Fabrication Technology area has a customer feedback program.  Is it available to the SP and does it have to be used?

Answer:  The Government has a program that requests customer feedback on completed Service Orders.  The customer responses to  the Government’s questionnaire will be shared with the SP and the SP may use this data.  Paragraph 1.8.2.2 of the PWS requires the SP to evaluate customer satisfaction.  The SP is not required to use the Government’s customer feedback mechanism.  Paragraph 1.8.2.2 of the PWS was revised to clarify this issue and a copy of the Fab Work Order Control System Survey is provided in the final RFP as TE 1.8-002 of Exhibit A.

20.  Question:  Reference 5.1.3.3, Rapid Response Work.  Should this be based on customer requirement and criticality?  Not all short tasks are urgent.

Answer:  Task 5.1.3.3 of the PWS has been revised to recognize that not all short tasks are urgent.  The Rapid Response task covers the performance of short tasks, as defined in the final RFP in Task 2.3 of the PWS.  However, Rapid Response tasks issued during other than normal working hours will also be urgent.  Task 2.3 has also been revised to add a definition for “urgent task” and to revise the definition for “Rapid Response”. 

21.  Question:  Reference L.18 and L.19.  Please clarify NASA’s intent in this area.  In accordance with B.6, the subcontract cost ceiling does not permit the cost of subcontracting on-site core capability.  Both L.18 and L.19 anticipate two categories of subcontracting, one associated with the subcontract ceiling allocation and another requiring substantiation.  It appears that a portion of the core capability could be subcontracted, provided the subcontract ceiling dollars are not used.  If there are two categories of subcontracting, will they be reported separately in the financial reporting?

Answer:  The assumptions in this question are correct.  A portion of the core capability could be subcontracted; however, this cost is not covered by the subcontract cost ceiling and would require substantiation.  Thus, there are two categories of subcontract costs, those that are covered by the Subcontracting Cost Limitation (B.6) and those that are not covered by the Subcontracting Cost Limitation.  The reporting categories for the financial reports will be revised accordingly in the final RFP.

22.  Question:  Reference L.18.I.3.b.1, Some tasks have multiple lines with no supporting data.  Are these tasks repeated multiple times?

Answer:  See L.18.I.3(b)1, which states in pertinent part:  “In order to achieve the proper anticipated workload, some individual tasks in TE 1.3-001 and Exhibit F are included multiple times (shown as tasks with the same 4-digit identifier numbers).

23.  Question:  Does a small woman-owned HUBZone prime contractor need to have a subcontracting plan?  Does it need a SDB participation plan?  If so, what is the NASA SDB goal for this procurement?

Answer:  Only large business companies are required to submit a small business subcontracting plan.   The Small Disadvantaged (SDB) Participation criterion in L.17.A.2(e) applies to all private sector offers.  There is no NASA-specified contract goal for this contract.  The offeror should propose goals consistent with its approach.

24.  Question:  Will the Government still consider a small business set-aside or a HUB zone set-aside?

Answer:  No, based on the results of market research/sources sought synopsis, we have determined that a full and open competition is appropriate for this procurement.

25.  Question:  If the Center is ISO registered, would the SP contractor fall under that registration as well?

Answer:   Langley Research Center is ISO registered.   However, private sector SP’s will not fall under the Center’s registration.   H.13 of the proposed contract requires the SP to be registered within 9 months of contract start date.   

26.  Question:  Is the tool room “contractor” the only contractor currently in Building 1225?   If not, how many others are there and what functions do they perform?

Answer:  The tool room is currently being operated under Contract NAS1-02081 with Tessada & Associates, Inc.  The Tessada employee is the only contractor employee currently performing MTAGPM work in Building 1225.

27.  Question:  Will programmers be part of the SP contract?

Answer:  Yes

28.  Question:  Are the computers associated with CAD/CAM and machine tools provided by the Government?  Are the CAD/CAM and controls software provided by the Government?

Answer:  The Government will provide computers for transition purposes only, but not after September 17, 2005 (see response to Question 11 herein).  After September 17, 2005, the Government will not furnish any computers. The Government will furnish access to software packages for computerized numerical control (CNC) programming (see paragraph 3.2.3 and Technical Exhibit 3.2-001 of the PWS, Exhibit A). The computers that are dedicated to programming and dedicated to the CNC equipment are currently provided under the ODIN contract, which can be used by the SP (see L.18.I.7(b) of the final RFP for information regarding the ODIN contract).

29.  Question:  Would the Government allow the SP to bring in work from outside?  If so, would the Government require any compensation?

Answer:  No, the SP will not be permitted to bring in work from outside.

30.  Question: CNC Programming - Is there a common storage hub for programs?  Are they backed up off site?  Will the files be provided to contractor?

Answer: There is no storage hub that exists to back up programs on-site or off-site. Software with the trade name Retrospect is currently used to backup this data on-site and will be available to the SP.  This software was added to Technical Exhibit 3.2-001, Government-Furnished Software.  The SP will have access to existing program files.  

31.  Question: Will the plotter and the printer in the CNC Office be provided to the SP?

Answer: The plotter and printer in the programming office will be Government furnished as shared equipment also used by non-MTAGPM personnel. This equipment was added to Technical Exhibit 3.1-002, Government-Furnished Equipment.    

32.  Question: Is there Direct Numerical Control (DNC)?  If so, will the computer(s) stay as part of the facility equipment? 

Answer:  No, DNC is not used to transfer data to the CNC machines.  Programming data is transferred over the LaRCNET.
33.  Question:  Are post processes available for CNC equipment? 

Answer: Yes, post processing for the CNC equipment is included in the Government-furnished CNC software.    

34.  Question:  Tool crib inventory control.  Is the tool crib inventory tracked through a specific software and will there be training provided?
Answer:  The contractor that currently operates the tool crib, Tessada & Associates, owns the inventory software.  Tool crib software will not be Government furnished.

35.  Question:  Are cost saving initiatives and continuous improvements weighed and considered for award?

Answer:  Yes, see L.17 and M.3.

36.  Question:  Maintenance schedule for equipment in shop?  Vendor requirement (SP) or provided?

Answer:  Yes, there is a maintenance schedule that is centrally managed for the Center, which includes equipment in the shop.  Maintenance is Government furnished (see 3.2.6)

37.  Question:  Is the tool room inventory part of the initial material provided?

Answer:  Yes, see 3.1.5 of the PWS.

38. Question:  Are external network connections provided?

Answer:  Yes, see 3.2.3 of PWS.

39. Question:  The CD provided for Exhibit F, Workload Portfolio, has a marking “Do Not Copy”.  Please advise how this information may be shared for proposal preparation purposes.

Answer:  The Note “Do Not Copy this Disk” on the Draft RFP CD is hereby removed.  All release of the ITAR and EAR data included in Exhibit F CD is under the purview of the company’s Empowered Official, as defined in Part 120.25 of the International Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITAR), 22 CFR 120-30.

40.  Question:  Will a technical library be available for Langley specific documents such as those listed in Table 6.1.2 from the Performance Work Statement.  Will it be accessible over the internet?  

Answer:  No, however, most documents listed in Part 6 of the PWS are available electronically at the following sites:  

CFR and EO documents can be found at http://www.archives.gov/federal_register/executive_orders/disposition_tables.html
LAPG, LAPD, NPD, and NPR documents can be found at 

http://nodis3.gsfc.nasa.gov
LMS-CP documents referenced in Part 6 of the PWS will be provided  to each company that receives Exhibit F, Workload Portfolio 

41.  Question:  Will the bidders (including the MEO) be required to use the ODIN contract for IT?  If so, will the Government consider making the cost a plug number for both the Government and bidders?  Will the Government provide a breakout of the current ODIN cost for the IT?

Answer:  Offerors are permitted but not required to use the ODIN contract.  The Government will not provide a plug number for IT nor will it provide a breakout of the current ODIN cost for the IT.

42.  Question:  Reference L.18 Factor 2 – Cost/Price, I.3(b)(1)(4)(5), Labor workload for Workload Portfolio, Exhibit F.  Given the assumption that the evaluation process will include the SP’s ability to accurately estimate the workload portfolio provided in Exhibit F; and given that the evaluation process of the SP’s experience and past performance will include the ability and recorded history of the SP’s ability to properly estimate and perform to the man-hours, cost and schedule of its prior work; we provide the following questions:

1. Will the MEO be required to use the same tasks to estimate workload and staffing as the SP?

2. Will the MEO’s spreadsheet used to capture each task estimate be evaluated?

3. Will the MEO’s past experience/history relative to estimating accuracy and the performance (man-hours, cost & schedule) of these tasks be evaluated?

If the answer to any of the above is “no”, please provide the method by which the MEO’s estimates will be evaluated relative to its historical estimates versus its actual performance of tasks.

Answer:  In the question above, “SP” is assumed to mean private-sector offeror.  Both private and public-sector offerors will be required to use the same tasks to estimate workload and staffing.  A spreadsheet estimating each task in the workload portfolio is not required from any offeror.  Offerors are required to comply with the instructions in L.18 and L.19.  All offerors, including the MEO, will be evaluated in accordance with Section M.  In accordance with OMB Circular A-76, Attachment B, Section D.3.a.(4), and Section M.4 of the solicitation, past performance will not be evaluated for the MEO.

43.  Question:  Current OPM rules do not allow the Government to require English language proficiency.  Please delete requirement in 1.4.2.2. Personnel Qualifications.

Answer:  PWS Section 1.4.2.2 has been revised to delete the English language requirement.

II.  A summary of the more substantive changes made from the Draft RFP to the final RFP is set forth below.  Many changes have been made to the Draft RFP to produce the final RFP.  Offerors should not rely exclusively on this summary and have the responsibility for carefully reviewing and complying in all respects with the final RFP.
Changes
B.4:  Personal protective equipment was added to second paragraph.

B.6:  Coordinate measurement analysis, composite development, and welding were added to the second paragraph.

E.2:  Note (*) was added.

F.2:  Dates were changed slightly.

G.6: Financial Reporting of NASA Property in the Custody of Contractors (NFS 1852.245-73) was deleted since the contract will be performed on-site and all Government property will be Installation Accountable under NFS 1852.245-71.

H.1: clause 1852.235-73, Final Scientific and Technical Reports (Alternate II) was deleted since it is not applicable.

H.15:  Sentence was added regarding PWS tasks for which Service Orders will be issued.

I.1:  52.222-2, Payment for Overtime Premiums, was changed to add “TBD” to clause.  

 FAR 52.219-4 and 52.219-23, fill-ins were corrected.

I.2:  52.222-42 was added in full text as I.8.

J:  Exhibit G and Attachment 5 were added.

L:  52.215-1, Alternate II was deleted.

L.9 was deleted.

L.12 was revised to indicate new e-mail address for contacts.

L.14 was revised to reflect that conference has already been held.

L.15:  Paragraphs B and D were revised.  

L.16:  Paragraph A.1 was revised and date was inserted in A.3.

L.17:  Has changed significantly.  Major or minor changes have been made in almost every paragraph.  Read carefully.  

L.18:  Changes were made to paragraph F, first sentence; to paragraphs H.1 and H.2.  Minor date change in L.18.I.  Major changes in L.18.I.3.  Internet site change in L.18.I.7(b).  Clause reference added to L.18.I.8, first sentence. Paragraph 10 was added to cover equipment proposed by the Offeror in addition to the Government-furnished property.  

L.19:  Paragraph A.1, first sentence, reworded for clarity.  Paragraph B changed to reflect appropriate paragraphs of L.18.  Paragraph A.5 revised to specify that Agency Tender must use fee dollars in accordance withal laws and regulations relating to proper use of appropriated funds.

L.20:  A major change in the RFP is that Past Performance will not be evaluated as a separate factor, but will be instead be evaluated under Mission Suitability Subfactors 1 and 2.  This change is reflected here and in several other places (e.g., L.15.F, M.2.A, M.4, M.5, and in Section V of Attachment 2)

M:  Changes to were made in Section M corresponding to changes in Section L.  Also, in M.5, subfactor 1 and 2 weights have changed.

Exhibit A, Performance Work Statement

1.3.4.1: second sentence deleted.

1.3.4.3:  Sentence added regarding off-site meetings.

1.4.2:  Qualifications for Project manager and Alternate(s) were deleted.

1.4.2.2:  The English Language requirement was deleted.

1.5.1.2.2:  Last sentence clarifies training during phase-in

1.6.3.1:  Coordinate measurement analysis, composite development, and welding were added.

1.7.2.1:  Second sentence deleted

1.7.2.3:  Part of sentence deleted

1.8.2.1.1:  Content of Quality Control Plan revised to be consistent with L.17 

1.8.2.2:  Information added about Government customer feedback program.

1.8.2.3:  Sentence clarified

1.8.4:  Second sentence clarified – meetings will be monthly

2.3:  Definitions added for “short task”, “urgent task”, rapid response definition revised.  

3.1.2.3:  Phrase deleted “at SP’s own expense”.

3.1.3:  Statement was added to indicate that the Government will provide existing computers for SP use for transition purposes through September 17, 2005 or until replaced by SP, whichever comes first.  4.3 was similarly revised.  

3.2.10:  Requirement added for SP to use existing Government metal stock before ordering new material.

5.1.3.3:  Rapid Response requirements were clarified.  

5.1.3.6:  Revised for clarity

5.1.4.2.4, Special Report requirement was deleted here and in Exhibit B.

5.2.1.2, Requirement expanded to include high temperature models up to 2000 degrees F.

Technical Exhibit (TE) 1.3-001 was replaced in its entirety

TE 1.4-001:  Removed “3-AXIS Wire EDM, JAPAX” and added “4-AXIS Wire EDM, Charmilles

TE 1.8-002 was added

TE 3.1-002:  two items added at end of list “plotter/printer and printer.”

TE 3.2-001:  “Retrospect” added to list

Exhibit B:  “Special Reports” deleted

Exhibit F:  The draft RFP Exhibit F has been revised and will be forwarded to firms who have provided information required by L.6

Attachment 2, Part V, has been revised to separate “Technical” and “Management” items to be evaluated.

Attachment 3, Cost Forms have been revised.

Attachment 5, was added.
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